b /1 Sentiago, Chile
e 29 October, 1955

grtin L, Wolf, Director,
Library Publishers,
8 West joth s%,,
New York 18, N,Y.

Dear Mr, Wolf':

It occurs to me that a misunderstanding or misg-reading of
language amxysmex in the contract between us has piymnxeixx been
the cause of the offensive l&er you wrote me on October 25, 1955
and other similar letters in the past, For that reason I am writl
you in English now, and am also taking the liberty of sending you
an exact XEGXAXABHXULAKNE English translation of the contract
which you signed on December 16, 1953. ,

In order to clarifyk this matter once and for all, I will
refer you to copies of letters you have written me over the past
year, beginnin » 24, 195, in which
you state, and|I quote:

"one aspdet of yout iEtker (caibedJobnsiderablsl concern. You
state that yo Eﬂﬁﬁ% Cgﬂgg] Germany and
France, and tHhat égaéﬂéggﬁiﬁg%%iggg“ﬁgﬁzx obtainp translations

ste

and editions 1 Eng;;nd and I;gly. I refer you To|bur contract
which is dated|Decembe i ou have |conceded to us
for a period d eighte?n%%éhs%lﬁgm%ontraet ate, the g
authorization editions and
publications of your book In all languages except for Spanish,

_ "Consequently, your apparent violation of the contract comes
as a source of genuine surprise to us, Will you please explain?"

The explanation is simple, Mr, Wolf, and is contained in the
contract itself as well as in the negotiations leading up to its
signing. The contract specifically states, in Clause L, that my
authorization fmmxymm to you extends, and I quote from the contraet:

Mesofor a period of eighteen months, counting from the date on
which the edition referred to is published,.."

‘ . The authorization is not for eighteen months following contract

date as you state in the letter cited above.
of September 30, 1954

Following my explanatory letterzsfxSmmtamirmerxiey <X i you wrote

mi ;n Septemkpeniaininggmi®  October 1l, 195, a letter in whieh you
state:

"We accept your interpretation of the contraect with respect to
'exclusive' disposition rights of translations other than into English,

"However, since you are obliged to give us 50% under any contract
you arrange, we felt that with our contacts we might have obtained
pongiderably higher payments or royalties in connection with

translation rights to other pull ishers," And, at the end of yo
letter: "Kindest regards, and we trust you will keep us a viseg'gF



your progress with respect to the sale of other rights, in which we
have gn interest of 50%."th
e
In order to correct ymm misconceptions evidenced by you in this
and succeeding letters I refer you to the mmEakikx correspondence af
containing proposals and counter-proposals which led to final
agreement on terms of our contract, That correspondence clearly
fixes the essence of our agreement to be the following:
%@%—ff“‘"fi return for payment of $250.00 I ceded to Library Publishers /<¢/“
~ authorization to publish a single, first edition only of my book S
in the English language and in the United States, eg’J

Seconddrily, I ceded to Library Publishers for a period of
eighteen months following publication of the book in the U,.S,
authorizgtion to undertake negotiations which might lead © lication
of my book in other languages than English or Spanish, ob(in other
communications media.

In our previous correspondenfe you had clearly rejected my
offer to give yon exclusive rights to "Hijo de ladron'' in exchange
for a payment of $250 advance against standard author's royalties
on the Imsnicvanedi-gt—NorthrAnertcan—eattton.—And Stead, as our
contract clearlly specified, you paid me $250 only flor #he right to

s a first,U,S, ed ; of d to pay |[you 50% of any
aunthor's right!’whidh migig?iejﬂg%Féo gg?ghrough yapr efforts to
i publd stidn sode thie rhivnl Chisewadre.

mhxodiusmm ac

rd in Clause L, Mr, Wolf, is"gestionari" The Royal
Spanish Academji definesChibetiomhdonucféliews: "Gesflonar--Hacer
diligencias coniducentes al logro de un negocio o dg|un deseo
cualqﬁera‘"‘ [ransiated into-ngtish —that means to take steps,
or to exert ones self in a manmer conducive to the achievement of
a transaction or of any sort of desire,

=

In other words I agreed in the contract to pay you fifty percent
of any contract which you had taken steps or exerted yourself to
obtain for my approval. That situation has not yet arisen, and, so
far you have only taken steps and/or exerted yourself to claim x
Eypokhehtesth £ifty percent of a great many hypothetical sums whieh
you have done nothing whatever to earn, Amiyxftmrkinsnmmnme o X
;;éiﬁ ) ;1 A3 Singa ggzdfurnedtduwn my offer of

; r stan royal agreements, and s
you further admit in your letter of Octobeg 1&3 195y, that’my L
interpretation of"exclusive" rights is correcty,® I can only assume
that your letters from September 2, 195, onwards, are malicious
attempts to break the contract we have signed and so to steal the
fruits of my labor and my efforts in procuring publication of my
book independently of Library Publishers. That assumption is
reinforced by your unauthorized use of X Mguricio Amster's cover
design for the Chilean edition,xmEnymumxmaimmem in which the only
modification you made was to remove the artist's signature, and
your subsequent refusal to discuss compensation with Mr, Amster,
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